DOUBLE OAK TOWN COUNCIL
PUBLIC NOTICE
320 WAKETON ROAD
October 21, 2019
7:00 P.M.

OUT OF RESPECT FOR ALL THOSE IN ATTENDANCE, PLEASE REFRAIN FROM
TALKING TO OTHER MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE DURING THE MEETING

I.  Opening: Call to Order
Roll Call
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance — American Flag
Pledge of Allegiance — Texas Flag

“Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one
and indivisible.”

II. Citizens comments

III.  Consent Agenda - All consent agenda items listed are considered to be routine by
the Town Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Council Member so requests, in which event the
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal
sequence on the agenda. Information concerning consent agenda items is available
for public review.

1. Consideration and action on minutes of October 7, 2019

IV.  Mayor, Council Members and Staff reports:

2. Mayor and Council

3. Public Works - Code Enforcement — Animal Control
4, Administration

5. Public Safety

6.

Road and Drainage Committee
V. New business agenda (consideration and action):

7. Discussion, consideration and action on a request from Tyler and Lauren
Furlow to park and life in a RV on their lot while building their house.

Presentation: Tyler and Lauren Furlow

8. Discussion, consideration and action on three quotes to purchase laptop
computer, docking station and warranty

Presentation: Police Chief Derrick Watson



Double Oak Town Council
Regular Meeting
October 21, 2019

Page 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15

16.

Discussion, consideration and action a quote to purchase a redaction computer
Presentation: Police Chief Derrick Watson
Discussion, consideration and action on a request from Mike McDaniel to replat

Block A, Lot 5 Crossroads Bible Church in the Crossroads Bible Church
Addition. The property is located off of FM 407.

Presentation: Assistant Town Secretary Lynn Jones
Discussion, consideration and action on town council committee and liaison list
Presentation: Mayor Donnelly

Discussion, consideration and action on Town Hall repairs and renovations.

Presentation: Council Member Anita Nelson
Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Dent

Discussion, consideration and action on purchase of chairs and furniture
for Town Hall

Presentation; Council Member Anita Nelson

Discussion, consideration and action on authorization of funds for
Christmas decorations

Presentation: Mayor Donnelly

Discussion, consideration and action on authorization of funds for
Christmas holiday open house.

Presentation: Mayor Donnelly

Discussion, consideration and action on a resolution in support of Texas
State Representative Tan Parker and Denton County Judge Andy Eads;
and, denouncing the comments and actions of Texas House Speaker
Dennis Bonnen and Representative Dustin Burrows and calling for Texas
House Speaker Dennis Bonnen to resign as Speaker of the Texas House of
Representatives.

Presentation: Mayor Donnelly



Double Oak Town Council
Regular Meeting

October 21, 2019

Page 3

17. Citizens comments
18. Council — staff announcements and comments:
¢ Town of Double Oak wishes everyone a happy and safe Halloween.
19. Adjournment
As authorized by section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be
convened into closed executive session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal

advice from the town attorney on any agenda item listed herein.

Posted this the 18th day of October at 4:00 p.m.

Z"W wﬂ

Town Secretary

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

If you wish to address the Council, please sign the “CITIZENS WHO WISH TO SPEAK TO THE
TOWN COUNCIL” sheet before the meeting begins. Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the Texas
Government Code, citizens wishing to address the Council for items listed as public hearings will be
recognized when the public hearing is opened. For citizens wishing to speak on a non-public hearing
item, they may either address the Council during the Citizen Comments portion of the meeting or when
the item is considered by the Town Council.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please
contact the Town Secretary's office at 972.539.9464, fax 972.539.9613 or email to
ekennedy@double-oak.com for additional information.




UNAPPROVED-NOT FOR
PUBLICATION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON
TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK

The Double Oak Town Council met in a special called session at 7:00 p.m. October 7, 2019 at the Double
Oak Town Hall, located at 320 Waketon Road with the following members present to-wit:

Mike Donnelly Mayor

Scott Whisenhunt Mayor Pro-Tem

Joe Dent Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem
Anita Nelson Council Member

Billie Garrett Council Member

Von Beougher Council Member

Also, in attendance were Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy, Assistant Town Secretary Lynn Jones, Police
Chief Derrick Watson and town attorney David Berman.

Mayor Donnelly called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whisenhunt gave the invocation and Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem Dent led the pledge of
allegiance to the American and Texas flags.

II. Citizens comments
None
III.  Consent Agenda

Consideration and action on minutes of August 5, 2019

Consideration and action on minutes of August 19, 2019

Consideration and action on minutes of September 3, 2019

Consideration and action on minutes of September 16, 2019

Consideration and action on minutes of September 20, 2019

Consideration and action on interlocal agreement for shared governance
communications & dispatch services with Denton County.

7. Consideration and action on a resolution to increase the rate of deposit to the
Texas Municipal Retirement System by the employees to 7%.

2 e 9IRS

Motion Nelson, Dent second to approve the consent agenda as presented.

AYE: Garrett, Dent, Nelson, Beougher, Whisenhunt
ABSTAIN: None
NAY: None

MOTION PASSED



Double Oak Town Council
October 7, 2019
Page 2

IV.  Mayor, Council Members and Staff reports:
8. Mayor and Council
None
9 Public Works - Code Enforcement — Animal Control
PW-The Mayor reported the repaving of Cedarcrest Lanes has been completed and
received a complaint from a resident of trash left in the median. The engineers are

to get with resident.

CE-the Mayor also commented that code enforcement letters are on going and have
received compliance as a result.

10.  Administration
Assistant Town Secretary Lynn Jones announced the Planning and Zoning
Commission will be meeting October 8, 2019 to consider a request from Mike
McDaniel to replat block Al, lot 5 in the Crossroads Bible Church addition.

11.  Public Safety

DOPD-Chief Whisenhunt reported the metal pole for the warning siren should be in
November 1* and set in place shortly thereafter. Flower Mound agreement for the
second siren at Cross Timbers and Shiloh has been executed and the P.O. will go
before council tonight.

12.  Road and Drainage Committee
None

V. New business agenda (consideration and action):

13.  Discussion, consideration and action on a request from Tyler and Lauren Furlow
to park a RV on their lot while building their house.

Tyler and Lauren Furlow, 150 Trailing Oaks, asked the council for permission to live in a
travel trailer on their new property at 125 North Forest for 6 to 7 months while their new

home is under construction. They plan to start building in early November.

Council took no action and asked the Furlow’s to get input from the surrounding neighbors.



Double Oak Town Council
October 7, 2019

Page 3

14.  Discussion, consideration and action to purchase a traffic radar from Stalker
Radar in the amount of $3,209.50.

Motion Whisenhunt, Beougher second to purchase a traffic radar from Stalker Radar in
the amount of $3,209.50.

AYE: Dent, Whisenhunt, Nelson, Garrett, Beougher
ABSTAIN: None
NAY: None

MOTION PASSED

15.  Discussion, consideration and action to purchase three replacement in-car video systems
from Watch Guard in the amount of $18,510.00 plus $750.00 for technical services
totaling $19,260.00

Motion Whisenhunt, second Nelson to purchase three replacement in-car video systems from
Watch Guard in the amount of $18,510.00 plus $750.00, including installation, for technical
services totaling $19,260.00

AYE: Whisenhunt, Nelson, Garrett, Beougher, Dent,
ABSTAIN: None
NAY: None
MOTION PASSED
16.  Discussion, consideration and action on quote from Double Oak Concrete to repair a

Kings Road drainage culvert in the amount of $8,500.00.

Motion Nelson, second Garrett to approve the repair of a drainage culvert at Kings Road and
approve Double Oak Concrete to make the repairs in the amount of $8,500.00.

AYE: Garrett, Dent, Nelson, Beougher, Whisenhunt
ABSTAIN: None
NAY: None

MOTION PASSED

17.  Discussion, consideration and action on town council committee and liaison list
No action
18.  Discussion, consideration and action on Town Hall repairs and renovations

Mayor Donnelly thanked Ms. Nelson, Mr. Dent, Mr. Nelson, Mr. Hanna and staff for their hard
work on repairs and renovations to Town Hall.

At this time the Mayor skipped to agenda item 20.



Double Oak Town Council
October 7, 2019

Page 4

20. Discussion, consideration and action on amending the Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance, Exhibit of Article 14.100(“Zoning Ordinance Adopted” ) of Chapter 14
(“Zoning™), to amend Section 26-1 (“Definitions™) revising the definition of “Accessory
Building or Accessory Structure,” providing a definition of “Addition”.

After discussion, the council remanded the item to the Planning and Zoning Commission for
their review and recommendations.

21.  Discussion, consideration and action on commercial signage draft ordinance

Motion Whisenhunt, second Dent amend section 3.1302 of Article 3.1300 (“SIGN
REGULATIONS”) of Chapter 3 (“BUILDING REGULATIONS”) to amend subpart (6)(
(C)(vi)(1) of subsection (b) pertaining to illumination of signs to repeal a requirement for
internal lighting for building wall-mounted signage and time limits on illumination;
providing a savings clause; providing a repealing clause; providing a severability clause;
providing a penalty not to exceed the sum of five hundred dollars ($500.00); and providing
an effective date of October 7, 2019.

AYE: Beougher Garrett, Dent, Whisenhunt, Nelson,
ABSTAIN: None
NAY: None

MOTION PASSED

19. Discussion, consideration and action on storage pod draft ordinance

No action taken.

22. Discussion, consideration and action on nominating candidates to the DCAD
Board of Directors.

Mayor Donnelly recommended Kelly Sayre and Tom Washington as candidates to the
DCAD Board of Directors.

Motion Nelson, second Whisenhunt to nominated Kelly Sayre and Tom Washington to
the DCAD Board of Directors.

AYE: Dent, Whisenhunt, Nelson, Garrett, Beougher
ABSTAIN: None
NAY: None

MOTION PASSED

23. Update on Waketon Road widening improvement project

An email from town engineer Brian Haynes was at each council members seat. *

*a copy is attached and made a part of these minutes



Double Oak Town Council
October 7, 2019
Page 5

24. Citizens comments:
None
25. Council — staff announcements and comments:
¢ Billie Garret will not be at the October 21 council meeting

16. Adjournment

With no further business to come before Council, motion Whisenhunt, second Dent, the
meeting adjourned at 8:34 p.m.

Town Secretary Mayor



Eileen Kennedy

From: Haynes, Brian <bHaynes@Halff.com>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 7:49 PM

To: Mike Donnelly; Eileen Kennedy; Lynn Jones

Subject: FW: Waketon Road - Town of Double Oak - 10/4/2019 Progress Update
Attachments: 191004 APPSummary.xlsx

FYl -

Brian Haynes, PE, CFM

Vice President

O: (817) 764-7517
C: (817) 692-8419

Halff Associates, Inc.
4000 Fossil Creek Blvd.
Fort Worth, TX 76137-2720

Halff.com

From: H

| Linkedln | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

aynes, Brian <bHaynes@Halff.com>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 7:47 PM

To: Andy Eads <andy.eads@dentoncounty.com>; Dianne Edmondson <dianne.edmondson@dentoncounty.com>; Todd
Gallaher <todd.gallaher@dentoncounty.com>; Shannon Joski (shannon.joski@dentoncounty.com)
<shannon.joski@dentoncounty.com>; von.beougher@doubleoak.texas.gov

Cc: Janicki, Mark <MJANICKI@Halff.com>; Templer, Steve <sTempler@halff.com>; McGahey, Ben
<bmcgahey@halff.com>

Subject:

To all,

Waketon Road - Town of Double Oak - 10/4/2019 Progress Update

Here’s the weekly update on the Waketon Road Project in Double Oak.:

1.

Following property owners have accepted offers:
e Parcel 4 — Owner coordinating w/ lender and Re-Fi,
e Parcel 6 — Finalizing MOU.
e Parcel 7 — Accepted
Submitted revised offers to all property owners we need prescriptive right-of-way from. Parcel 1 considering.
Parcel 8 rejected. (Prepare to rescind offer or ED.)
Made offer on September 24™ to Deborah Rothermel for drainage easement and right-of-way. She generally
accepted the offer, but wanted additional clarification put in the Memorandum of Understanding. Halff sent
back a revised Memorandum of Understanding to Deborah Rothermel on 10/07/19.
The current offers to property owners are in the attached spreadsheet. Here’s a summary of the current offers:
a. Prescriptive ROW: $11,200 (Town Funds)
b. Right-of-Way\Drainage Easements: $143,001 (County Funds)
We might be able to eliminate three (3) drainage easements by redirecting storm drain to the east. Currently
analyzing this option.



6. Coserv Gas has relocated their gas line on the northside of Waketon Road
Coserv Electric is currently relocating their electric lines along Waketon Road
8. The Town of Flower Mound and Town of Double Oak have both reviewed the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement

(ICA) for their roles in the construction of Waketon Road. We anticipate this agreement will be executed in
October.

.

We will keep you apprised of any updates.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Haynes, PE, CFM
Vice President

0: (817) 764-7517
C: (817) 692-8419

Halff Associates, Inc.
4000 Fossil Creek Blvd.
Fort Worth, TX 76137-2720

H

Halff.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

ok sk 3k 3¢ sk ok oK ok 3k sfe ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Confldent|a|lty NOtice ook 3k e ok ok ok ok ok e ok e ke sk o ok ok ok

This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are confidential and are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) identified above. This
message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the receiver of this information is not
the intended recipient, or the employee, or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review,
re-transmission, dissemination, distribution, reproduction or storage of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please
notify the sender by return email and delete the electronic transmission, including all attachments from your system.



6102/4/0T

ABWIWNGd4Y POOTET\BWLIXIY L\Nooano WaILeD\3y3ed1aN|\sMopuipm\Loso.aIn\ edoT\elegddy\Apauua\siasn\:D

00'8CS‘E8T S | 00°Z¥2'8 S | 00'VSL'VET $ | 00°zze'62  $ | 00°00C°TT $ |leloL

aAIsuodsal-UoN| 00009 S 00'009°€ S 0Ty'1 LLET'O peoy uolaXem 095 (a91snu 1) uejydapes Awy| g |aded
1940 pardedde seH| 00'00Y'T S 000071 S 005°C & = 61110 peoy uoiayemm 1vS piopayIny ened y Wol| [ [821ed
owsIA Y1 Buizijeuld| 00'¥SS'0ST $ | 00°LvT'8 S| 00086'TTT S| 00°LZE'6T S | 00'00OT S SO0S'E T2LT0 Y4970 T00E0 peoy uoiadem oS UONEM 'V UIIOY| 9 [3dJed
Juiziieuly| 00000 S 00'000'C S 0EE't 60ST°0 peoy uo1dem 1¢s J21UnH ueyleuyor ;g YUpNf| v |33ied
1340 pauIAP ING ||¥| 00'007°E S 00'007°¢ S 6851 5 i 85400 peoy uoiem 115 Z1Ip|0) WOdJBA 7§ USs|Yley| T [9died
S210N |eloL anjep anjep pasiesddy popuedx3| anjep pasieiddy (sasay) (sa10y) (saJsoy) {saJoy) ssalppy aweN soumQ Auadoad 192Jed

pasieaddy| 3juswasej afeutesg| Aem-jo-yBiy| Moy aanduasasd| puet jo ey udwdse3| judwasel| uolsinbay

uawasey uonanisuo)| adeuresg MOy

uoI1INNsuUo) Asesodwa)
Asesodwag

XL V0 318N0A 40 NMOL - AYVININNS NOILLISINDIV AVM-40-1HDIYH - QVOH NOLINVM




QUOTE CONFIRMATION g s

DEAR BRIAN SHULTS,

Thank you for considering CDWsG for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. Click
here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # ! GRAND TOTAL

KXXK239 10/11/2019 TOUGHBOOK 11391101 L $3,602.38

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY cOw# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
PAN F2-55 15-8365U 512/8 W10P s 5770370 $2,624.12 $2,624.12
Mfg. Part#: FZ-55C06CCVM

Contract: MARKET

Havis DS-PAN-421-2 - docking station - VGA 1 4144999 $678.10 $678.10
Mfg. Part#: DS-PAN-421-2
UNSPSC: 43211602

Contract: Texas IT HW Peripherals - Havis - DIR-TSQ-3865
(DIR-TS0-3865)

Bapasonic Touahbook 2 Year Exteneded Warranty 1 507320 $300.16 $300.16
Mfg. Part#: CF-SVCLTEXT2Y

UNSPSC: 81112307

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Texas Panasonic DIR TSO 4025 (DIR-TSO-4025)

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL | $3,602.38
Billing Address: SHIPPING $0.00
DOUBLE OAK POLICE DEPARTMENT :

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SALES TAX $0.00
320 WAKETON RD =

DOUBLE OAK, TX 75077-3020 GRAND TOTAL $3,602.38

Phone: (972) 355-5995 _— s —
Payment Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:
Shipping Address: CDW Government

DOUBLE OAK POLICE DEPARTMENT 75 Remittance Drive

BRIAN SHULTS Suite 1515

320 WAKETON RD
| DOUBLE OAK, TX 75077-3020
Phone: (972) 355-5995

Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Atyssa Mcarthur-Guzman (877) 621-3156 | alysmca@cdwg.com

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at
AL A el Lo/ Content Atarmia - Sidilgns Rroguct-S3es, asux
For more information, contact a COW account, manager

© 2019 CDWsG LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

Page 1 of 1



Pricing Proposal
Quotation #: 17862739
Created On: 10/8/2019
Valid Until:  10/31/2019

Government Solutions
City of Double Oak TX Account Executive
Brian Shults Michael Nguyen
320 Waketon Road P.O. Box 847434
Double Oak, TX 75077 Dallas, TX 75284-7434
United States Phone: 732-584-8248
Phone: 9723555995 Fax:
Fax: Email: michael_nguyen@shi.com

Email:

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD)
Product Qty  Your Price Total

1 Fz-Toughpad 15-8365U1.6Ghz 14.0In 512Gb Ssd 8Gb W10p 1 $2,703.00 $2,703.00
Panasonic - Part#: FZ-55C06CCVM
Note: In Stock Qty:1

2 Havis DS-PAN-421-2 - Docking station - VGA - for Panasonic Toughbaook 54, 54 1 $748.00 $748.00
Gloved Multi Touch, 54 Lite, 54 Performance, 54 Prime
Havis - Part#: DS-PAN-421-2
Note: In Stock Qty:1

3 Panasonic Extended Warranty - Extended service agreement - parts and labor - 2 1 $312.00 $312.00
years (4th/5th year) - for Toughbook 19, 31, 52, 53, 74, C1, F9, $10, T8
Panasonic - Part#: CF-SVCLTEXT2Y
Note: In stock Qty:1

Subtotal $3,763.00
Shipping $0.00
Total $3,763.00

Additional Comments

Please Note: Panasonic has a zero returns policy for their Toughbooks and Toughpads

Thank you for choosing SHI-GS! To ensure the best level of service, please provide End User Name, Phone Number,
Email Address and applicable Contract Number when submitting a Purchase Order. For any additional Information

including Hardware, Software and Services Contracts, please contact an SHI-GS Inside Sales Representative at (800)
870-6079.

SHI Government Solutions, Inc. is 100% Minority Owned, Woman Owned Business.
TAX ID# 22-3695478; DUNS# 14-724-3096

The Products offered under this proposal are resold in accordance with the SHI Online Customer Resale Terms and Conditions

unless a separate resale agreement exists between SHI and the Customer.



ZERouteT

PCS Mobile
1200 West Mississippi Avenue
Denver, CO 80223

Double Oak Police Department
TX, United States

320 Waketon Rd

Double Oak, Texas 75077
(972)355-5995

Qeé Grﬂpﬂ?i}r‘)ilg. ‘C} pcs mobile

Phone: 1-800-517-9583
Fax: 303-346-4274
Web: www.pcsmobile.com

Proposal Description:

Texas Contract #DIR-TSO4025 used for Panasonic CF-55 semi-rugged
laptop and 2 year Extended warranty.
Texas Contract #DIR-TSO-TMP-398 used for Havis Docking station

SALESPERSON CONTACT DATE DOCUMENT NUMBER
Brock Zylstra Brian Shults 10/10/2019 GRMQ4586
FOB PAYMENT TERMS QUOTE PRICES EFFECTIVE UNTIL
Origin | Net 30 11/9/2019
Qry DESCRIPTION PART NUMBER UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

CF-55: Win10 Pro, Intel Core i5-8365U FZ-55C06CCVM $2,729.35 $2,729.35

1.6GHz, vPro, 14.0" FHD 1000 nit Gloved

Multi Touch, 512GB SSD, 8GB, Intel Wi-

Fi, Bluetooth, TPM 2.0, 4G LTE Band 14

(EM7511), dGPS, Dual Pass

(Ch1:dGPS/Ch2:WWAN), Infrared

Webcam, Emissive Backlit Keyboard,

Fingerprint, Flat

Panasonic Service/Suppart - 2 Year CF-SVCLTEXT2Y $330.00 $330.00

Extended Service - Service -

Maintenance - Parts & Labor - Physical

Service

Havis Docking Station - for Note book - DS-PAN-421-2 $718.94 $718.94

Proprietary - 2 x USB Ports - 2 x USB 3.0

- Network (RJ-45) - HDMI - VGA -

Docking
SUBTOTAL $3,778.29
SALES TAX $0.00
TOTAL $3,778.29

The attached Terms of Sale are an integral part of this quote. In order for this quote to be effective, the attached
Terms of Sale must be agreed to and signed.

IPCS Mobile | pcsmabile.com

1200 West Mississippi Avenue, Denver CO 80223 | 1-800-517-9583

10of6



A guote for your consideration.

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your
purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we've created to help you with
your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000047549599.1 Sales Rep
Total $2,333.19 Phone
Customer # 36174438 Email
Quoted On Oct. 03, 2019 Billing To
Expires by Nov. 02, 2019

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order.

Thank you for shopping with Dell!

Regards,
Allie Ziober

Shipping Group

Shipping To Shipping Method

BRIAN SHULTS Standard Delivery
DOUBLE OAK POLICE DEPT

320 WAKETON RD

DOUBLE OAK, TX 75077

(972) 539-9464

Product
Precision 3630 Tower
Dell 24 Monitor - P2419H
Dell Dual Monitor Stand - MDS19
Dell Stereo Soundbar — AC511M

Page 1

Allie Ziober

(800) 456-3355, 7250213
Allie_Ziober@Dell.com
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DOUBLE OAK POLICE DEPT

320 WAKETON RD
DOUBLE OAK, TX 75077-3020

Unit Price
$1,849.17
$327.59
$125.39
$31.04

Qty

Subtotal
$1,849.17
$327.59
$125.39
$31.04

A



Shipping Group Details

Shipping To Shipping Method

BRIAN SHULTS Standard Delivery
DOUBLE OAK POLICE DEPT

320 WAKETON RD

DOUBLE OAK, TX 75077

(972) 539-9464

Qty Subtotal
Precision 3630 Tower $1,849.17 1 $1,849.17
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Nov. 06, 2019
Contract # 70137
Customer Agreement # Dell Std Terms
BeSchiption SKU Unit Price  Qty Subtotal
Precision 3630 Tower CTO BASE 210-A0ZN - 1 -
r:fég‘c:’r/%ﬁ;%org};hi:ggz 16MB Cache, 3.6Ghz, 5.0 Ghz 338-BTZS - 1 3
Dell Precision Tower 3630 Heatsink (95W) 412-AAOT - 1 -
Windows 10 Pro, 64bit English, French, Spanish 619-ANUL - 1 -
No AutoPilot 340-CKSz - 1 -
Microsoft(R) Office 30 Days Trial 658-BCSB - 1 -
Radeon Pro WX 7100, 8GB, 4 DP 490-BEKR - 1 -

. . o e )

e D vt i 8500 up 0 0% fiGent PSU g3t oy | -
32GB (2x16GB) 2666MHz DDR4 UDIMM Non-ECC 370-AEFW - 1
No Out-of-Band Systems Management 631-ABTO - 1
No Wireless LAN Card 555-BBFO - 1 -
C5M.2 88D +3.51-3 HD 449-8BMM - 1 -
M.2 1TB PCle Class 40 Solid State Drive 400-AXXP - 1 -
Thermal Pad for PCIE SSD 412-AAPT - 1 -
No Additional Hard Drive 401-AADF - 1 -
No Additional Hard Drive 401-AADF - 1 -
No Additional Hard Drive 401-AADF - 1 -
No Additional Hard Drive 401-AADF - 1 E
No Optical Drive . 429-ABHB - 1 -
No RAID 780-BBCJ - 1 -
Black Dell KB216 Wired Multi-Media Keyboard English 580-ADJC - 1 -
Black Dell M8116 Wired Mouse 275-BBBW - 1 -
Thank You for Choosing Dell 340-ADBJ - 1 -
No Additional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC included)  555-BBJO - 1 -
Not selected in this configuration 817-BBBC - 1 -
No PCle add-in card 492-BBFF - 1 -

Page 3 Dell Marketing LP U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop §129, Round Rock, TX 78682



Oct. 09, 2019

Contract # 70137
Customer Agreement # Dell Std Terms
Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal
Dell Dual Monitor Stand - MDS19 452-BDGB - 1 -
Qty Subtotal
Dell Stereo Soundbar — AC511M $31.04 1 $31.04
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Oct. 09, 2019
Contract # 70137
Customer Agreement # Dell Std Terms
Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal
Dell Stereo Soundbar - AC511M 520-AA0T - 1 E
Subtotal: $2,333.19
Shipping: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $2,333.19

Page 5 Dell Marketing LP. U 8. anly Dell Marketing LP. is Jocated at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock. TX 78682



AGENDA ITEM:

STAFF CONTACT:

DESCRIPTION:

ATTACHMENTS:

RECOMMENDED
ACTION:

DOUBLE OA

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM #
October 21, 2019

Discussion, consideration and action on a request from
Mike McDaniel to replat Block A, Lot 5 Crossroads Bible
Church in the Crossroads Bible Church Addition. The
property is located off of FM 407.

Lynn

Having submitted a form to vacate the plat approved by the Town
Council on 6/3/2019, Mr. McDaniel has submitted a new replat to
abandon the drainage utility easement.

Application for replat

Authorized agent affidavit

Halff engineering approval of replat
Replat

Approval as recommended by the Planning and Zoning
Commission.

6 ayes

0 nays



TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK
320 WAKETON ROAD
DOUBLE GAK, TEXAS 75077
(972) 3399464

DOUBLE OAK

Foroffie  Reguest Number;
Applicant Information: = Date Praparad: JOLTIT a’
Name: ,_/‘f]mu;__:‘]g&'_"_fgtan . Application For:
Address: 3000 ME 639 B Zoning Change Request i
Otahome, Chy, oK 731 Zoning Varlance Requast i
Email:  (Maccys Focan @ @caums. com Proliminary Development Plan |
Interestin Property: Final Davelopment Plan 1
Telephone Numbers: Replatting _><
Home: _____ Work: &os) t20-7243 Sits Plan i
Cel: =~ Fax: Sign |
Oil & Gas Drilling Variance i
Double Oak Property Addrees: Fee: § > y
LS Fm gy Date Paid:__ o)) () lD"gl H
Property Owner: e
Namie: Beguns e Q‘f‘”‘ i B‘;ﬁ;)_ S4&<»  Telephone:, z/,.“_'&."z" ad
Addreas: Joce NE (1.4 Sheek, Ohlhems C—ﬁ‘ Fax:
T Tt T sy T T T T
Legal Dascription of Property: A .
lott S&  Block: __ 4 Subdivislon: (s Bt &Aé/:g_é A4
Acreage: A- 09 Lot Frantage: f* 4o1 [fs- gL LotDepth: 255 2
1456
Name of Licensed Surveyor or Professional Engineer:
Taer W Mack S 112-320-5%1
Mame = Licensa Number  Telephone Number
Description of Request: _ _ - e e s s
Current Zoning:

Proposed Land Usage: _L;M_eq;a _[ e

: ohhy
“Signature of App " Date Recefvol\gy Date




Town of Dauble Oak

AFFIDAVIT

give "). . _ = ' P permission to [ '01. %\t}«f) o \
my property L\f‘ 0SS \'U@(&S % ) \3\6 @f\\w d‘(\

Soratue T Pae
QWNER NQTARIZATION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY QF DENTON

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 1 Qk Ll ! kol
20 by , who is personally known to me or who has produced

identification,

RRISTA
Notary Pubhc
State Of Texas
1D # 12951961~7
My Comm Expires 08-09-2021

e ot e 8 = i e e i Bt

i v

riéislry Pulblic

AGENT SIGNATURE PAGE

I Mareus D. Farawy being duly swom, depose

and say that | sarve as agent for the ownar(s) in making this petition and that the owner(s) (has) (have)
authorized me to act in this capacity. Further, | depose and say that the statements and answers hereln
contained and other information attached herslo present the arguments in behalf of the petition herein
requasted to the best of my ability and that the statements and information above referred to are in all
respects true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.,

—Srwg Q. Fa

Signature of Agent, Lessee, or Buyer(s) Signature of Agent, Lessee, or Buyer(s)
Macevs D, Fotan

Printed Name of Agent, Lessee, or Buyer(s) Printed Name of Agent. Lessee, or

Buyer(s)

AGENT NOTARIZATION

STATE OF 1exAs CK/d-he mri_
COUNTY OF BERTON 2 5] 44) @ s

The foregaling instrument was. ck wledged before me this "*f day of Qg@
20[1 by ' dﬂg&dd e‘?f&v/’ , who 15 ga:ama 1y Known 10 me or who has produced
fdentification. \\\“{w\ _-1 S'o,}

87 L @

> =
Z A w2 - D'CF‘-S"EG 03 =
-. ? Z L gelG0000# ;=
Notary Public z % 7=
=) % it =

% 4 ANy L OB A

o,, Bt 0’\




E=E HALFF

October 7, 2019
AVO 35308.002

Ms. Eileen Kennedy
Town of Double Oak
320 Waketon Road
Double Oak, TX 75077

RE: Cross Roads Bible Church Addition Lot 5R, Block 1 Revised Replat
1* Review
Dear Ms. Kennedy:
The Town of Double Oak received the above referenced revised replat on October 7, 2019. The

owner is Mike McDaniel, engineer is Kimley-Horn, and developer is Braum’s Ice Cream and Dairy
Stores.

The purpose of this replat is to abandon the existing drainage & utility easement through the center
of the property. Per Double Oak ordinance, fire lanes do not need to be dedicated by plat. Fire lane
revisions will only be shown on the site plan.

Halff recommends apptoval of the revised plat.

Sincerely,

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.

AWM oy

Leah M. Hodge, PE, CFM
Project Manager

C: Lynn Jones — Municipal Court
Von Beougher — Council Member

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.

4000 FOSSIL CREEK BOULEVARD
“OR™ WQRTH TX 76i37-2720



1A MY

N89°34'41"E
17.79'

, B0 TME LANE CASENENT

15 WATER L
T m

F.M. 407
(JUSTIN ROAD)

VARIABLE WIDTH RICHT-DF-1VAY

W unury rAsuOr
CAR @, AC
e o PROAY

s ot g

1527

—_—
s v mpnemen |
N ) Dy
e st el
\ 1 ———al
\ / | | [ ——
13 |r
B RN °f | | | | ]
= ™
&L | |
| o -.ru--l ka|
10T 4 BLOCK A E L=t
CROSSROADS BIBLE | | ] ! | i3
CHURCH ADDITION > u
CAB,V, PG. 957 = | 5
PRDCT n =
o Il [ &
—_ (=] 1 I
RS] MARINE, INC S S
DOC. NO. 2005-116097 | = |
DRDCT. \ l ! A
| I

1/\,1
\

\ ‘\

SRGIVEW '.‘T‘ﬂ'

S$89°33'51"W
15.50"

LOT 2, BLOCK A
CROSSROADS RIBLE
CHURCH ADDITION

CAR V, PG. 957
PRDCT

N00°26'09"W_295.00'

MEMCILLC
DBA PREFERRED SELF
STORAGE
DOC. NO. 2008-11013
DRDCTY

|

|

‘/25‘ SETRACK PER ZONING

¥ PRI LANE EASEMENT
V, PG. 957, PROC.T.

LOT SR, BLOCK A
91,397 SQ.FT,
2,098 ACRES

LOT 5, BLOCK A
CROSSROADS BIBLE
CHURCH ADDITION
CAB. v, PG 957
PRODCT

MIKE MCDANIEL
DOC NO. 2003-168095
DCT.

] s
2l
g /2 o
' o
&
¥
x
-3
g
! 2
In
Bl
®
25" SETBACK PER ZONING
| \ 2P LANE ERsAN | ‘
v, e 257
\ AN BROCE
.
\ | S e e
N
h |
*TSO' SETBACK -
S

ey

5/8" REBAR “GaA”
(cu)

N89°34'4|"E

LOT6R, PLOCK A
CROSSROADS BIBLE
CHURCH ADDITION

DOC. NO. 2014-337

PRDCT

|
|
|
|
I
PELAYQ k

ENTERPRISES, LLC
DOC. NO.2013-124428
DRDCT.

—_—
23516

W' ARELANE EASDIEN;%
00C. NO. 201433

PROET l |
/ \
/ N\
_____ __“/ I
Rh_—*‘i
R B
____________ nuo:i}
7

LOT 73, BLOCK A
CROSSROADS RIBLE
CHURCH ADDITION

DOC NO.2013-349

PRDCT.

KNOWLES 5&8 |
INVESTMENT
TIES, 10.C |
DOC. NO 2018-67988
DRDCT.

|
T i/ S i VT|

LOT 7B, BLOCK A
CROSSROADS RIALF
CHURCH ADDITION

DOC NO 2n3-349

PRD.CT.

LONROS PROPERTIES I, LLC
DOC NO. 3 F-1151hi F
DRILC T

i _ﬁ/L//_ — e

VICINITY MAP

i NOT TO SCALE
| r | —
‘ N S
ilf
§
W 1¥ b »r =
e — i I %
SCALE 1% 30 s o1 k3 g
| H T
| g SITE %
3 5 )
s % "z § e
: 3 & 3
> 3 F o3
: oo 3 Q
& 1 3 .
& bt ¥ 5,
N § Y S
|
- '§ 1
5 ., k| —
STATE OF TEXAS &
COUNTY OF DENTON ¥
THis is 1o cenify that |, Thamas W Muuk, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas. have platied the subdivision
from ln_acl_ll:l survey on the ground, snd that this plat corrcetly represenis tha survey made by mc or under my direction and
Henaon PRELIMINARY
L SHALL NOT L RECORDCD Fon
ANY FURPOSE AND 5, VIERED
W) Ui A3 & PHA S Gy
BATED 10/1/3019
Thomas W. Mauk, RP L §
No 5119
Q STATE OF TEXAS &
-
E:) g COUNTY OF DENTON §
X 5 BEFORE ME. the undersipned authority. a Notary' Public in and for the Siate of Texas. on this day perastially appeared Thamas W
o S Mauk. knowi to me 1o b the person whose name & subserbed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged 10 me thal she exceuted
2 3 the same for the purponcs and consideration therein expresied
A, &
E B GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFEICE this = day of _ - 20 _
<F
]
=5 _
E z Nolary Public in and for the State of Texas

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

w

Bearings and distances are based on the Stte Plane Coordinate Svitem. Texay
North Central Zope (4202) North Amengan Datum of 1983 {NAD BINUS Foar)
with a combined scale factor of 1,000 $0630

This praperty lics within Zong "X~ (Unshaded) of the Flood Insuranee Rae Map
for Denton Counts, Texas and Incorparaied Arcas. map no. 48121C0A30 G. wilh
an cffective date of April 18, 2011, vig seabed mip location and graphic plotting.
Nabee Sclling a portion of this addiian by mietes and bounds is a vialation of City
subdivision erdinance und swaie plaing swutes and is subject to fines and
withhelding of utilitics and bulding cerificates

The purpose of this Re Plat is to abandon the 20 foot drainage and utility cascment

Zoned as Business Office Park

LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS

DRDCT  DEED RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
PRDCT PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY. TEXAS
ROW RIGHT OF WAY

[RS 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR STAMPED "ASC" SET
CM CONTROLLING MONUMENT

BWSC

BARTONVILLE WATER SUPPLY COMPANY

SURVEYOR
WINRDANCE

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

Being a tract of land siuated m the Silas Wakefield Survey. Abstact No 1379, in the Town of Dauble Oah. Denton €
bewng all of Lot 3. Block A of Crass Roads Bible Church Addition. an addition 1 the Town of Double Oak. Denton ©
sceardding 1o the Plal thereof reconded i Cabinet V. Page 957 af the Pl Records of Denton County, Texas (FRDC
miate particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (Bearings and distances are based on the Staie Pline Coordi
Tenas Notth Contral Zonc (4202) Nonh American Datum of 1983 (NAD HIHUS Foot) with 4 combined scale fotos of |04

BEGINNING al & 5% inch rehar with # cap stamped "G&A* Tound For the Nonticas: comer of daid Lot 5 same baing
comer of Lot Lot 6K, Block A of Crossrosds Bible Chureh Addition, an addition 1o the Town of Double Qsk. Denion G
according 1o the Plal theroof reconded in Document No. 2014:337, PRDCT smd lying on ibe Sauth right-of-way ling
(Justin Road) (variable widih nght-ofaway),

THENGE South 00 Degroes 28 Mimuos 19 Seconds Ease departing the South right-of-way line of sid FM 407, with
line of said Lot 3, 2nd with the West lise of sad Lot R a dimance of 265,27 foct to a 112 inch rebar found foe the Southy
el Lot 68 spmc being the Nerthweit comer of° Lot TA, Block A of Croswoads Fiible Church Addition, an sddition 1o
Double Oak, Denton County, Texas according 10 the Plat thercof recarded in Dieumant No 013-349, PRDCT.

THENCE South 00 Degrees 26 Minyes 0% Seconds Exst_ with the West line of said Lot 74, passuig o o distance of 147
inwh rebar found for the Southwest comer of said Lot A, wame being: the Noahwest camer of Lot 78, Block A of said this
Cross Roods Bible Church Addition, and continuing with the Wesl line of said Lol 78 for s 1ol distanice of 294 00 fe
found m concretc for the Scuthwest comer of said Lot 7B, same being the Southeast comer of vaid Lon $ and lying on the |
Lat 1R, Block A of said fisst-referenced Cross Roats Bible Church Addition,

VHENCE South 89 Degrees 13 Miriutes 51 Scconds Wesl. with the North line of said Lot IR, a distaies of 153.50 fc

ferind on concrcte for the Southwest corner of said Lol 5. same being the Southeasl comer of Lot 2. Block A of said fir:
Cross Reads Bible Church Addition

THENCE North 00 Degrecs 26 Minutcs 09 Scconds Wet, departing the North linc of sad Lol TR, with the East linc of :
distasice of 29500 (524 10 a paint for the Nonheast corter of said Lot 2, same Beiny an interior "cll” comer of said Lot 5.0
1/2 inch rcbar found for referencs bears Nonh 14 Pegrocs 49 Minutes 44 Seconds West. o distance of 0.99 leet,

THENCE South 89 Degrees 39 Mimuies 51 Scconds West. with the North linc of sid Lot 2, # disgtance of 15.50 feetwoa Iy
found for the Southcast cormer of Lot 4, Blosk A of said fircst-referenced Cross Roads Bible Clurch Addition:

THENCE Naith 00 Degrees 25 Minutes 19 Sceonds West. departing the North line of said Lot 2, wilh the East linc of s

distance of 280 26 cel 1o an *X* found on concrite for the Northeast comer of said Lot 4. same being the Northwest comc;
5.and Iying on the South right-of-way line of said F M 407

THENCE North 89 Deprees 34 Minutes 41 Seconds East with the South right-of-w ay linc of said F M 407, a distance of
a 112 inch rebar wilh a cap stamped " ASC™ seb for cotmer

THENCE South 84 Degroes 07 Mimstes 32 Seconds East, continuiig with the South right-of-way linc of said F M. 407 a
136.77 {cet 1o a 1/2 inch tebar with 2 cap stamped "ASC" sel lor comer;

THENCE Nonh 89 Degroes 34 Minutes 41 Seconds EasL continuing wilh the South right-a(-way linc of said F M 407, a
1527 fect o the POINT OF BEGINNING and cotmaining 91.397 square fecl or 2.098 aeres of land, more o less.

OWNERS DEDICAT ION:

NOW, THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT Mikc McDanict docs herchy adopt this plat designuting the herein above describod property a3 LOT 5R, BLOCK
ROADS BIBLE CHURCI ADDITION. an addiiion io the Town of Double Oak, Denton County. Toxas The carem,
hereon are hereby reserved for the purposes a5 indicated. Al streets. alleya, rlghts-ofway ar heechy dedicated in fee sy
Tewn of Double Qak for municipal parposes. The wiility and fire [anc cantaments (streets, alleys. and comman arcas) shall
the public, fire and police wnits, garbage and rubbish collection agencicy and all public and prvace utilities for cach particul

i laceil upon. over or seron
casements a8 shown. Said wtility easeinehis being hereby restrved for the mutwal use and accommodanon of all public utilit
desiring 1o wie samc

All and any public ility shall have the fight 1o emove and keéep remoned all or parts of any buildings. fencen. trees. shrul
impeavements of growths which in any way endanger o interfere with the construction, maincaance or officicncy of iis
sysiem en the wlility casements and all public wiilitics shall a1 all times have the full nghy of ingress and efress 10 and fron
the said utility easements for the purpose off ioe, 1. indpecting, ling. malalsining and adding 10 o
all or parts of its tespective sysiems withou! the pecessity #l aay time of procuring the permission of anyobe  Any public

have the nght of ingress and Slces b0 prvate progenty: for the purposcs of readding melers and dy manmtcnance and service
ordinanily petfonned by that uhlity

This plat approved subject to ail plauting ordi

. rutcs, lali

and of the Town of Double Oak

Witmess my hand this the dayof 20

Mike McDanicl. Owner

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF §

Befote me. urdetsigncd Nolary Piblic in and for said County and Stalc, on this da

y personally appeared Mike MeDanicl kr
the person whose name 1s subscribed 10 the

e and acknowledged lo me \hat heithe cxceuted the sar
purpores and considerations Lhercin enpressed
Given under my hand and seal of office this the . day of 220
Nolary Public. State of Texas NOTARY SEAL

My Commission Expircs

Approved:

Mayor Date

Acknowledged:

This appraval shail be invalid unless the apprancd Final Plal for such Subdivimon/Addition is recorded in the office of the Ci
of Denton County. Texas within nirety (%7 days from said datc of final approval,

Witness my hand this day of L20

Town Sceretary
Town of Double Qak, Texas

REPLAT
CROSS ROADS

BIBLE CHURCH ADDITION
TOTSR RTO(K 1

P OEMNTON COUNTY s

IS ONLY



COUNCIL LIAISON APPOINTMENTS

Liaison is defined as to perform as neither an advocate nor an opponent but rather to act as a conduit for
organizations, staff, boards, commissions, committees, etc. to facilitate communication between Council and
entity without prejudice.

BOARD/COMMISSION/DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION LIAISON
Double Oak Volunteer Fire Department Nelson/Garrett
Double Oak Police Department Dent/Nelson
Planning & Zoning Commission /
Board of Adjustment Beougher/
Upper Trinity Regional Water District Donnelly
Cross Timbers Water Supply Corporation Donnelly
School Districts/Denton County/Neighboring Towns Donnelly/Beougher
Double Oak Women’s Club Garrett
STANDING COMMITTEES
COMMITTEE COUNCIL LIAISON MEMBERS
Investment Committee Dent/ Garrett Dick Cook
Eileen Kennedy
Ted Gruenloh
Gary Garrett
Master Plan Committee Dent/ Gary Garrett
Ordinance Review Committee Dent/
Garrett
Information Technology Committee Dent/ Derrick Watson
Dick Cook

Town Hall Renovation Committee
Town Bea_utiﬁcation Committee
Conservation/Tree Committee

Roads/Drainage Committee Nelson/ Dick Cook
Beougher Jeff Crannell
Gary Garrett
Brian Haynes
Gary Goodman
Nan Bowen
Mark Rose

THE MAYOR IS AN AUTOMATIC LIAISON TO ALL DEPARTMENTS/ BOARDS/COMMITTEES

Revised: 10/18/2019



	Binder1.pdf
	10-21-19 Council agenda packet

	Braum's replat.pdf

